RE: Request for meeting this week regarding poss...

Subject: RE: Request for meeting this week regarding possible car show on
Februaryl7, 2018

From: "Sestich, Meagan" <MSestich@portla.org>

Date: 11/29/2017 01:13 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

Sorry, 1:30 PM. Typo on the previous email.

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:00 PM

To: Sestich, Meagan

Subject: Re: Request for meeting this week regarding possible car show on Februaryl7, 2018

Meagan,
I have conflicting times. Did you mean 11:30am or 1:30pm tomorrow?

Please confirm.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com

www.sanpedrobid.com

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 1:57 PM, Sestich, Meagan <MSestich@portla.org> wrote:

Okay so we will see you both here, this Thursday at 1130. Please check in with
security and have them call the Real Estate main line and someone will come
down and get you. Please have Michael bring some info on his event (amount of
people, activities to occur, liquor/no liquor, location, ect.).

Thank you,
Meagan

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Sestich, Meagan

Subject: Re: Request for meeting this week regarding possible car show on February17, 2018
Meagan,

I just hear back from Michael Munar and he can make it this Thursday. What other information do
you need from me?
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Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 1:15 PM, Sestich, Meagan <MSestich@portla.org> wrote:
Hi Lorena,

Please give me a call when you have a chance and we can set something up and
go over the event details.

| can be reached at (310) 732-3477.

Thank you,
A Meagan Sestich Port of Los Angeles
Management Analyst Waterfront/Commercial
T Real Estate
THE PORT .
OF LOS ANGELES Direct: 310.732.3477 425 S Palos Verdes St

Main: 310.732.3860 San Pedro, CA 90731
Email: msestich@portla.org http://www.portoflosangeles.org

From: Cham, Michael

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Lorena Parker; Galvin, Michael; Michael Munar

Cc: Jonathan Williams; Gianine Rizzi; Dorfman, Vivien; Sestich, Meagan; Adams-Lopez, Theresa
Subject: RE: Request for meeting this week regarding possible car show on Februaryl7, 2018

Lorena,

Thank you. We are familiar with this event.

The more detailed information we have, the better we can provide guidance to the
applicant. A meeting this week is possible. The Port team will put together a list of
questions that will need to be answered prior to a meeting. We will contact you and Mr.
Munar with these questions tomorrow at the latest.

Thank you,

Michael Cham
Waterfront and Commercial Real Estate
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Port of Los Angeles
(310) 732-3771

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Galvin, Michael; Cham, Michael; Michael Munar

Cc: Jonathan Williams; Gianine Rizzi

Subject: Re: Request for meeting this week regarding possible car show on Februaryl7, 2018

Additional information regarding the possible event.

Hot Import Nights Car Show
Family-friendly event
Inflatables

Vendor booths

Stage with Music

Mini-track for kids

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 11:03 AM, Lorena Parker <|parker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
Michael,

Thank you for the information regarding the Port's policy and procedures regarding usage of POLA
property for an event.

Michael Munar would like to set up a meeting this week to discuss the possibility of having an event
on February 17, 2018. He will be traveling starting next week for about three weeks which is why I
wanted to check your availability this week.

Please let me know what days/times work for you.

Kind regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael Munar <mike@hotimportnights.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 24, 2017 at 11:09 AM

Subject: HIN 2018

To: Lorena Parker <l|parker@sanpedrobid.com>

Happy Holidays Lorena!
For 2018, Does February 17th work to try and do something at the waterfront?
trying to put together a calendar of our events, and that would be an ideal Season Opener for us.

please advise.

Thank you!

Michael Munar

President / Co-Founder

Hot Import Nights

4590 MacArthur Blvd., Suite 500
Newport Beach, CA 92660

0: 949-629-2551

F: 949-629-2501

C: 949-629-0023

mike@hotimportnights.com
www.hotimportnights.com

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.
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